DENTONS Patrick Devine patrick.devine@dentons.com Salans FMC SNR Denton
D +1 416 863 4515 dentons.com

Dentons Canada LLP

77 King Street West, Suite 400
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

T +1416 863 4511
F +1 416 863 4592

November 18, 2013 File No.: 528692-17
DELIVERED BY EMAIL (etcc@toronto.ca)

Chair and Members of Etobicoke York Community Council
Etobicoke Civic Centre

399 The West Mall, Main Floor

Toronto ON M9C 2Y2

Attention: Ms. Rosemary MacKenzie, Administrator

Dear Councillor Crisanti and Members of Community Council:

RE: Item No. EY29.8
- City-initiated Sherway Area Study
- Supplementary Report
- Request on behalf of The Cadillac Fairview Corporation Limited

Please be advised that we are the solicitors for The Cadillac Fairview Corporation Limited which is the
property manager of Sherway Gardens, which is in the ownership of its related company, Ontrea Inc. As
you know, Cadillac Fairview has undertaken an extensive rejuvenation of the Sherway Gardens property
and has further, long-term plans. Accordingly, please accept this letter as a request on behalf of our
client to be notified of all meetings, discussions, and reports that relate to this Sherway Area Study.

Cadillac Fairview would be pleased to continue to work with the City and share its long-term plans for
Sherway Gardens. It would be our client’'s expectation that its plans be seriously considered as part of
this Study process as the City moves towards developing its policy framework for this Area.

Should you require further details of our client's interest in the matter, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Yours very truly,
Dentons Canada LLP
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Patrick J. Devine

PJD/mp
cc: Councillor Peter Milczyn (by email)
CcC; The Cadillac Fairview Corporation Limited

Attn: Mr. Finley McEwen, Senior Vice President (by email)
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